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Ruth Nettles 6 Y O 7  L3-l' 
From: 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Susan Masterton 

Subject: 
Attachments: Master Resale Agreement with Embarq and OneTone Telecom Incpdf 

Cooper, Roberta G [Ea] [Roberta.G.Cooper@Embarq.com] 

Thursday, December 18,2008 210 PM 

Master Resale Agreement between Embarq and OneTone Telecom, Inc 

Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Counsel 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com 

Docket No. NIA 

Title offiling: 

Filed on behalf of: Embarq 

Approval of Master Resale Aereement between Embara and OneTone Telecom. Inc. 

No ofpages: -33- 

Description: ADDrOVal of Master Resale Agreement between Embara and OneTone Telecom. Inc. 

EIMBWR4#- 
Roberta G. Cooper 
Legal Specialist 
EMBARQ 

Voice: 850-599-1 563 I Fax: 850-878-0777 
Email: Roberta.G.Cooper@embarq.com 

131 3 Blair Stone Road I Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Mailstop: FLTLH00201 

12/18/2008 
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FPSC-COMMISSION CLEKK 
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Voice I Data I Internet I Wireless I Entertainment 

This e-mail is the property of EMBARQand may contain confidential and privilqled material for the sole s? of the intended 
recipient@). Any review, me, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. if you are mt the intended 
recipient (or authorized to receive far the recipient), please contact the sender and delete all copies of the mersaqe. 

12/18/2008 



Attached please find for approval and tiling the Master Resale Agreement between 
OneTane Telewm. tnc. and Embarq Florida, Inc. 
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16.1. EXCEPT AS SPECIFICALLY PROVIDED ELSEWHERE IN THIS AGREEMEAFT TO THE 
CONTRARY. NEITHER PARTY MAKES ANY REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRAH17Es. . .. . . . _. . , . .  

CHAWTERIST1CS aF THE SERVICES l?WVIDED PURSUANT TO WlS 
AGREMIIEPIT, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF 
M E W A f 3 I L W  A " O R  FITNESS FOR A PAFCrIcULAR WRWSE. NO 

AGENTS OR EMPLOYEE$, ORAL 08 WRITTEN. INCLUDWG, BUT NOT L I M E D  TO, 
ANY SPECIFtCATKWS, DESCRIPTIONS OR STATEMENTS PROWDED OR MADE 
WALL BE BINDRW UPON EITHER PARTY As A WARRANTY. 
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34.7.3. when fm irmolum pcttllion in bmkmcy is Rted against CLEC end Is not 
dismisscdwnhin sixty (60) Oavs: or 


























